Bapaiiy) Mecklenburg County
Advisory Boards, Committees and Commissions

Board Appointments Due
Renewals From 6/1/2013 To 7/31/2013

MOUNTAIN ISLAND LAKE MARINE COMMISSION
Number of BOCC Members: 3 Term Length in Years: 3

Purpose The Commission deals with matters of boating, water saftety, property use and recreational use of the
lake. Mecklenburg County shall appoint 3 people. Gaston County shall appoint 3 people. Lincoln

County shall appoint 1 person. :

Qualifications Must be a resident of Mecklenburg County.

Special Nofes One (1) appointment to fill an unexpired term expiring September 30, 2014.

See attached letter of recommendation.

1 Appointment(s) For 3 Year Term:
Name Qualifications Appointed:  Expires Eligibility

Morgan, Margaret

8/3/2010 09/30/2014 Has not met attendance requireme

MOUNTAIN ISLAND LAKE MARINE COMMISSION Applicants:

Name Qualifications Race/Sex
DuVall, Daniel u /' M
Twery, Seth u / ™M
MOUNTAIN ISLAND LAKE MARINE COMMISSION Members:
Name Elig Expired
(* = Chairman) Apptd By Qualifications Race/Sex Appointed Expires Code Positior
Hudspeth, Skip BOCC w / M 9/15/2009 9/30/2015 NE
Morgan, Margaret BOCC w / F 8/3/2010 9/30/2014 AT <==
Roche, Cathy BOCC w [/ F 10/5/2010 9/30/2013 EL
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Edwards, Tracy R

From: Skip Hudspeth [skip@perigee.net]

Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 11:05 AM

To: Paige, Janice; Edwards, Tracy R

Cc: 'Cathy Roche'

Subject: MILMC recommendation for Mecklenburg County representative

Dear Janice,

We would like to recommend Dan Duvall for the current open position on the Mt. Island Lake Marine Commission (Meg
Morgan’s seat).

Mr. Duvall has past experience on the marine commission {and served as chairman). He is an active lake user
{fisherman) and is committed to helping preserve and protect our lake.

We feel strongly that Dan would be a valuable member of our commission.

Best regards,
Skip Hudspeth
Mountain island Lake Marine Commission



Edwards, Tracy R

%/ 3

From: groupfive@usa.net

Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2013 12:35 PM
To: CTB

Subject: Board Application

Mecklenburg County Advisory Board Application

Please check only one of the qualifications/categories below.

url; hitp://charmeck.org/mecklenburg/county/BOCC/AdvisoryBoards/Pages/Board Application.aspx
Name of Advisory Board:: Mountain Island Lake Marine commission
Name:: Daniel F. DuVall
Home address:: 2700 Demington Lane
City: Charlotte
Zip code:: 28269
Home Phone:: 704-547-7360
Work Phone:: 704-548-1995
E-Mail:: groupfive(@usa.net
Occupation:: Marketing
Place of employment:: Group Five Sales Inc.
Race::
Sex:: Selected Items
o (Male) Male
Age:: 66
Hours per month available for position:: 10
County advisory board currently serving on::
Expiration date::
Education:: College
How did you learn of this vacancy?: Other
Business and civic experience:: Private business - Serve on boards for various organizations and
companies. Civic work - Duke HEP board, Catawba River District, MILMC.
Areas of expertise and interests/skills:: Marketing, organizational structure, consumer influence.
: Selected Items
: Selected Items
: Selected Items
County Commission District:: Choose one
: Selected Items
Signature of applicant:: Daniel F. DuVall
Date:: 06 05 2013




Edwards, Tracx R

From: Seth@Twery.org

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2013 10:32 AM
To: CTB

Subject: Board Application

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Mecklenburg County Advisory Board Application

Please check only one of the qualifications/categories below.

o url: http://charmeck.org/mecklenburg/county/BOCC/AdvisoryBoards/Pages/Board Application.aspx
e Name of Advisory Board:: Mountain Island Lake Marine Commission
Name:: Seth Twery
Home address:: 2843 mt isle harbor dr
City: Charlotte
Zip code:: 28214
Home Phone:: (828) 264-8355
Work Phone:: 704-277-2506
E-Mail:: Seth@Twery.org
Occupation:: Business owner
Place of employment:: Self
Race:: male
Sex:: Selected Items
o (Male) Male
Age:: 52
Hours per month available for position:: 20+
County advisory board currently serving on:: none
Expiration date::
Education:: UNC-Chapel Hill, BS
How did you learn of this vacancy?: Other
e Business and civic experience:: 25 Year Management Consultant, Participant in Gov McCrory Jobs
and Economy Transition Team - 2012, Executive Leader at IBM, Business Owner and Investor in
Charlotte based technology startup.
e Areas of expertise and interests/skills:: Deep knowledge of Mountain Island lake region and culture;
Have strong community network, and my extensive network sees me as a lake advocate; I have time - I
left a long time career at IBM last year and now have time to pursue personal interests that I hadn't had
in the prior 25 years; As a 25 year consultant, I have deep business development, collaboration,
consensus building skills. I have lead large teams and delivered projects globally My passion is around
execution - | take on challenges and find ways to get the done.
: Selected Items
: Selected Items
: Selected Items
o (General Public Representative ) General Public Representative
o (American Institute of Architects-Charlotte ) American Institute of Architects-Charlotte

il



County Commission District:: Choose one
: Selected Items

Signature of applicant:: Seth Twery
Date:: 05-10-2013



